the first year the missionary lived over a mile out of toward Amid discouragements, the necessary buildings were erected a church was organized, and a prayer-meeting established. Mrs. Sanford opened a Bible-class and women's prayer meeting for the young people. A Girl's Boarding School was commenced, and two of the earliest pupils are now useful women in the Mission. While Mrs. Churchill was there she interested herself in the women, and started a girl's school.

Q Who was the first single lady missionary? A Miss Hammond, now Mrs. Archibald.

Q. What other missionaries have labored in Bimli? A. In 1885 Miss Wright and Miss Gray joined the mission, the latter remaining for eleven years, and in the autumn of 1896, Miss Newcombe took her place. Mr. and Mrs. Archibald labored there while Mr. Sanford was home in 1885. When Mr. S. came home ill in 1892, Mr. and Mrs. More went to this station.

Q. Who are there at present? A. Mr. and Mrs.Gullson and Miss. Newcombe.

Q. Is the work confined to the town? A. Oh has there are two out-stations—Pollepilli and Rega. In the Bimli District of 211 square miles are about 120 villages and 105,000 people. The Bimli church numbers 44, and the work is promising, but think how much remains to be done, and let us try to do more that these unenlightened one may be able to know and serve our Redeemer.